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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] NC Boad of Chiropractic Examiners Rules - 21 NCAC 10. 0218 & 21 NCAC 
10 .0208

Attachments: 21 NCAC 10 .0218.docx

 
From: Elizabeth A. Berger <eberger@hedrickgardner.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 3:55 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>; Anna Baird Choi <achoi@hedrickgardner.com>; 
dr.joe@ncchiroboard.com 
Subject: [External] NC Boad of Chiropractic Examiners Rules - 21 NCAC 10. 0218 & 21 NCAC 10 .0208 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Good aŌernoon Mr. Peaslee, 
 
Please find aƩached Rule 21 NCAC .0218 with changes made as requested.  The Board would like to withdraw Rule 21 
NCAC 10 .0208.   
 
Thank you, 

Elizabeth A. Berger | Paralegal
  

Hedrick Gardner Kincheloe & Garofalo LLP
  

4131 Parklake Ave., Suite 300 | Raleigh, NC 27612
 

Phone: 919-341-5147 | Fax: 919-832-9425
 

eberger@hedrickgardner.com | www.hedrickgardner.com
 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY:  
The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by replying to this e-mail and delete all copies of 
this message and all attachments. 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:  
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipients. If you are not an 
intended recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by 
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot 
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents 
of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy 
version. 
 
 

 

 
 


